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Minister of National Defence May 27, 1933.

Dear Mr. Meighen:

With the return of the attached 
correspondence concerning Lieutenant Harold K. 
Cox. I wanted to let you know that the"case hâfi 
again been very carefully reviewed by the Board 
of Pension Commissioners in Ottawa.

In order that all medical opinion may 
be heard and that the case may be investigated 
by both sides, it has been arranged that Mr.
Cox should appear personally in Toronto before a 
quorum of the Board of Pension Commissioners.
May I suggest that when this meeting is arranged, 
Mr.Cox should have Dr. Goldsmith appear with him 
and also Dr.Crompton, if such is possible.

To.my mind this is the fairest way of 
arriving at a proper diagnosis and proper assess­
ment of this case and arrangements are being made 
for this hearing at the earliest possible date.

Yours faithfully,

The Rt. Hon. Arthur Meighen, K.C.,P.C.,LL.D., 
The Senate,

Ottawa.
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